Scearce, Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:40 PM .

To: Laxmana_Tallam@doh.state fl.us; dee_morse@nps.gov; john_bunyak@nps.gov; Anderson,
Lennon '

Cc: Read, David; Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: New Application- 0990234-023-AC-PSD-FL-413A, Authority of Palm Beach County, Palm

Beach Renewable Energy Facility

Laxmana,

A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection Div. of Air
Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at http://arm-
permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd//0990234/0000653D.pdf.

ARMS PA Project ID: 0990234-023-AC-PSD-FL-413A

Facility Name: Palm Beach Renewable Energy Facility

Florida County: Palm Beach

, Installation of Emergency Generator, Diesel Fire

Project Description: Pumps and to change emission descriptions for
MWC’s

Permit Application Processor: [David Read

Processor Phone: (850) 717-9075

Processor Email Address: David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

Received in-house: 10/31/11

Please direct any questions regérding this permit application to the permit application processor. If you have
any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,
Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505

Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to sharé your comments on the service you received from the depariment by clicking on this
link DEP Customer Survey.

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link DEP Customer Survey.




Scearce, Lynn

From: Linero, Alvaro
‘Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 1:42 PM
To: ceron.heather@epa.gov; Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov;
Worley.Gregg@epamail. epa.gov .
Cc: Koerner, Jeff; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: New Application- 0990234-023-AC-PSD-FL-413A, Authority of Palm Beach County, Palm

Beach Renewable Energy Facility
Importance: High
Heather, Katy and Gregg:

On October 31, 2011 we received the application for the larger emergency engine for the 3000 tons per day Palm Beach
County Solid waste Authority waste-to-energy expansion project.

The link is provided below.
Thank you.

Al Linero.

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link DEP Customer Survey.

From: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:40 PM

A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection Div. of Air
Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd//0990234/0000653D.pdf.

IARMS PA Project ID: 0990234-023-AC-PSD-FL-413A

Facility Name: Palm Beach Renewable Energy Facility

Florida County: Palm Beach
Installation of Emergency Generator, Diesel Fire

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




Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If you have
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



